

Greenway Downs Citizens Association  
1983-84

President	Jacob Goodwin 2821 Monroe St.	533-2291	✓	
Vice President	Henry Rodriguez 2834 W. George Mason Rd.	533-7795	Pres. ✓	
Recording Secretary	Marianne Gick 2814 Cameron Rd.	532-0734	✓	
Corresponding Secretary	Marty Sowers 2830 W. George Mason Rd.	534-4463	—	
Treasurer	Elling Reich 2819 Cameron Rd.	533-1844	—	
Editor of <u>Downs</u>	Jim Gaul 2824 Greenway Blvd.	536-2166	?	
Federation Delegates	Randy Myers 2825 W. George Mason Rd.	536-2739		Term Expires 1984 ✓
	Garry Moore 2763 Greenway Blvd.	532-8988		1986 Dir. —
	Open			
Directors	Susan Howlett 2852 Greenway Blvd.	533-0291		1985 ✓
	Pat Mastroleo 2807 Greenway Blvd.	241-1155		1984 —
	Beth Bleaken 2804 Summerfield Rd.	532-5307		1986 ✓
	Mike Arm 2817 Cameron Rd.	534-0225		1986 ✓ Treas.
	Open Ezra Glaser			1984 ✓
	Open Richard Livingston			1985 ✓

Minutes of 1/13/83  
GDEA meeting

Jan. 13, 1983

taken by Jan Nelson

~~1/13/83~~

JAN 10 1,012.60 balance of Treas.

① Present M. Gick  
B. Blecker  
A. Selim  
M. Millsbeck  
P. Mastroleo  
J. Nelson  
J. Goodwin

② Tot Park -

A- Bid open date Jan 11, 1983

B. 45,000 - est. park  
1 trails & sled runs  
2 steps  
3 P.G. equip  
4 barricades  
5 bridge - ~~at~~ <sup>near</sup> Woodlawn st.  
6 and associated work

- Jacob Goodwin will call P.A. about

③ Membership

\* 676.00 membership dues collected

76 singles } are now members  
238 Family }

④ Hospitality

Discussed Contact sheet to hand out to new residents  
M. Millsbeck - given Fx. Co. hand book  
- complementary memberships.

⑤ Summerfield Rd - Speed Trap  
1-

J.

⑥ Incorporation Jacob Goodwin  
Morris Nunes

- to provide protection on liabilities for officers & members
- to protect personal assets from being sued
- provides a shield between the civic association and its members and officers as individuals

Insurance

Incorporation

- \$65 initial fee
- \$10 each year thereafter

Motion - I move to incorporate the association of J. Goodwin  
- recorded by M. Millsbeck  
6-yes votes given

⑦ Membership  
April 1983

Motion I move the membership fee to be ~~to be~~ ~~to be~~ \$2.50  
per household.  
6 yes votes

⑧ 40 year birthday

- Showmobile
- Moon bounce
- to lease \$300.00

Next meeting Feb 67

2921 Main Road Jacob Goodwin

Greenway Houns Citizens Assn.

Treasurer's Report

1/10/83

Bal. on hand Nov 15, 1982

\$456.52

Receipts

Membership Drive 11/18/82 \$456.00

" " 12/3/82 \$146.00

\$602.00

(+) \$602.00

\$1058.52

Expenses

Neighborhood Watch  
Flyers 11/17/82 \$20.28

Awards Night - 1/8/83 25.64

45.92

(-) \$45.92

Balance Jan 10, 1983

1012.60

Respectfully Submitted  
Elling C. Reich  
Treasurer

SUMMARY

AS OF JANUARY 13th 1983

BALANCE FORWARD	S54	\$57.50	F159	\$397.50	\$455.00
BOLLING ROAD	S9	\$9.00	F24	\$60.00	\$69.00
GREEN WAY	S7	\$7.00	F28	\$70.00	77.00
WINCHESTER WAY	S6	\$6.00	F25	\$62.50	
			DONNATION	1.50	70.00
<hr/>					
	S76	\$79.50*	F236	\$591.50	\$671.00
<hr/> <hr/>					

\* CAMERON RD COLLECTED \$1.50 FOR 7 SINGLES.

A. SELIM

Feb. 8, 1983

No presence

Present

Jacob
K. B. M.
Susan Urkett
Solene Selim
Mary Anne
Mary <del>Christ</del> <sup>Hillstach</sup>
Mike Ann

Karl Kumpel

Beth Election

Old Business

① Solene reports on Sunspilled house dues due or over on Insurance P. for a Rose of 671.00 new contributions of \$6 have been collected, Giving a new grand total of \$757.00

→ Report was accepted as given w/o objection

② - Mary Re: Hospitality Com. attached w/o o

(2)

For 3 visits have been made  
incl. Obeyes', etc. Response  
was generally good to date -

Hosteller left

(3) Incorporation - Jacob  
has talked to Morris Nunn  
to get info required for  
articles of incorporation.

(a) Founding Members: 3-5

- Marianne
- Jacob G.
- Mike Aron

(b) Board of Directors -  
Given as shown

(c) Bylaws - given

(d) Method of selection given

(3)

(e) Membership Criteria -

Residency /

(f) Criteria for Membership -

1 per address w/in Downs

(g) different classes of membership -

→ absentee - ownership

(h) Registered Agent

VA Attorney  
VA resident or  
Officer of Assoc.

[ - Morris Newz offer approved ]

(i) Perpetual or Fixed Duration?

(j) → 1st. Part of Form 1000



(4) Tot 104' → Jacob Reports -

- Bid awarded to J L to Porte  
low bidder despite some CCHH  
concerns

County Board will go with Jore plans  
plus alt. Dard (2)

of parking spaces

Bridge crossing  
creek at Woodlawn  
→ 7/15/83

Jacob Gaves

Motion discussed map w/ respect  
to an extended parking corridor  
due to low cost of land -

Completion date = 1983 (4)

(4) Guidelines for maintaining Assoc.  
Financial Records -

3 year interval, regarded as min  
5 yr. advised by accountants  
IRS can audit however.

(5)

- Keep ledger forever
- Keep other financial records  
for 5 years

All in favor

(7) Rada Speeding on Summerfield.

- Petition written up (years ago)
- State owns the streets
- State rejected last petition

Beth will work further w/  
previous petition signers

Jan reports) - to work w/ in ext syst  
- ask for more speed  
signs

- ask for radar signs
- ask for better better  
police patrol incl.  
speed traps.

- looking into crosswalks

Mary C. O'Leary's concerns over false security in painted cross-walks in high speed zones.

② ~~Department~~ suggests - ~~child~~ "Children Playing" signs rather than speed limit signs.

General consensus (no vote) was that residents of each council street should start the forward motion. Assoc. will support these actions in principle - but won't go out front.

Date June 12  
Parental  
received

③  
@ Home - 12 - \$47.00  
Parental of  
- snow cone  
- moon bounce  
- circus white

- ④ Beth Bleaker - food coordinator
- ⑤ J. Scott will attend
- ⑥ girl/boy scouts will work

7

8-

9 Fun entertainment

1 hr.	Free	→	Jubilers - Band
45 min.	Free	→	2 Sisters - Folk
1 hr.	Free	→	Jazz Current -

looking for a "country" band  
local ~~talent~~ or  
magicians; gospel groups

~~other~~

RADY

Food - approach local  
businesses?

all licensing & permits

Events -

JAN to firm up plans by March Meeting -

Pandy to help w/ Comm -  
Beth on Food -  
Many to help -

PA returns

NW Business  
Bylaws / Nominating Committee -  
- Pandy Hayes -  
- Mike Amundson -  
- Masone -  
John

(1) State required by Mid April -

(2) Corresponding Secretary requires  
for stamps & envelopes  
£10.00

to fulfill her duties.

Unanimous / all in favour

(3) Membership guidelines -

Pat reports -

- Try to get "Membership Drive"  
Street captains -

- recommend starting 3rd club  
in April -

- recommend new coupon / format  
to improve accountability -

Proposed an additional form  
received on a per residence  
inventory.

receipts are at 12.50/Sheetland  
w/o #ing -

May Anne  
to be cleanup  
w/elling

47

Motion was made, & Unanimous,  
affirmed to proceed w/  
purchase of NCR Based  
#d receipts.

Stick w/ orig cards  
for Directory Update.

48

Marianne will chair  
membership drive

49

Put back dinner/awards/  
celebration Soc May -

- 3rd wk in May -
- Mary will talk to F C Center

①  
For 20 May - [ ] from

~~⑤~~  
[ 7-10 ] ✓

⑤ Chestnut person inquired  
could we accept new membership  
territory? Hubbardston reports  
yes. → Let the joiners take  
the initiative.

⑥ Marhamer reported progress  
on "Cranny Apartment" initiative.

⑦ adjourned at  
10:25



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  
APRIL 19, 1983

Following the reading and approval of the minutes from the prior meeting, President Marianne Gick began discussion of New Business:

RANDY MYERS reported on his attendance at a Fairfax County trails committee meeting. He characterized the meeting as little more than a few disgruntled homeowners arguing with each other over where the WO&D bike path should be located. He said the group also discussed the bicycle and pedestrian paths which will service the new METRORAIL stops at Falls Church, Vienna and Dunn Loring. Randy said he was willing to attend future meetings of this committee.

JACOB GOODWIN reported that he had spoken with Morris Nunes, the attorney, and encouraged Nunes to expedite the preparation and filing of the association's Incorporation papers. Jacob says that he anticipates no delays from Nunes.

MARIANNE GICK said she had spoken with a representative of the Falls Church Marching Band about a possible financial donation from our association. She informed the Band representative that our association would deal with its request at a later date.

MARIANNE GICK gave a brief progress report on the Association's upcoming Membership drive.

JACOB GOODWIN reported on developments affecting the new part at the Woodlawn end of Custis Parkway. He mentioned that County authorities had indicated the possibility that the barricades around the park at that end of Custis might have to be metal, rather than wooden, due to Virginia State Highway Commission regulations. Jacob said he would attend a meeting of County officials to discuss the issue further.

RANDY MYERS and SUSAN HOWLETT volunteered to work with PAT MASTROLEO in selecting a CITIZEN OF THE YEAR.

MARTY SAUERS is said to be planning a cleanup project on the creek the weekend prior to the June 40th Birthday Party.

MARIANNE GICK asked if any member of the Board of Directors was interested in attending a meeting of the Parks Commission to discuss development options affecting the Pinecrest Golf Course. No one expressed any interest in attending.

JACOB GOODWIN made a motion to reimburse Pat Mastroleo \$40 to cover the costs of computer disks, computer paper and

related supplies. The motion was seconded by Carl Kannapel and passed 7-0. *Later votes in favor of the motion were by Henry Rodriguez, Pat Montalvo, John Nelson or Beth Blaker*  
A suggestion was made to amend the association's By-Laws to define a Quorum as 10 members at a general meeting of the association's membership and 50% plus one of the voting members at an Executive Board meeting.

JACOB GOODWIN raised possibility of asking U.S. Post Office to place a post box somewhere in Greenway Downs neighborhood to eliminate need to walk across Lee Highway to reach one. He offered to contact Post Office for further information.

SUSAN HOWLETT moved that the meeting be adjourned at 10:05 p.m.. RANDY MYERS seconded the motion and it was approved unanimously.

Minutes of May 20, 1983 Meeting  
Greenway Downs Citizens Association, Inc.

Following a successful pot luck dinner and awards presentation, President Marianne Reich called the meeting <sup>to order</sup> of the general membership. A quorum was present. The minutes were read and approved with one addition. During the reading of the Treasurer's report, the members learned that the balance in the Association's account is \$1547.77.

Discussion then was directed to unfinished business. The first topic was to put to a vote of the general membership the proposed changes in the Association's by-laws. These proposals were published in the April 1983 "DOWNS". All changes were passed unanimously.

The second matter of unfinished business was the request by the Falls Church High School Band for a donation to pay for replacement uniforms. Randy Meyers pointed out that the band's goal had been surpassed. Because of this a motion was made by Mike Ann and seconded by Michael Reich to defer any contribution until such time when funds were again needed for uniforms. The motion passed unanimously.

The last topic of unfinished business concerned the membership drive. Membership Drive Chairman Marianne Reich stated that the drive was near completion though she doubted 100% coverage. Several volunteers expressed uncertainty whether they would be able to complete the job. Complete details of the drive will be reported at a later date.

The issue of a fence/barricade around portions of Greenway Downs Park were discussed next. Jacob Goodwin made a presentation showing the possible locations. He stated that due to low ~~the bid~~ <sup>bid</sup> ~~by~~ ~~the~~ ~~county~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~lot~~ ~~lot~~ ~~construction~~ the County had surplus funds available for the park. They were willing to spend the funds on approximately 1000 feet of fencing around the park. 1000 feet is insufficient to encircle the balance of the park. Though it was not certain that the State Highway Authority would approve the installation of wooden railroad ties in place of the required metal fencing, County officials believed that wooden ties would be approved. In the event metal were approved, the Association recommended brown metal.

Three residents who live on the south side of Curtis, west of Marshall Street expressed strong objections to any sort of fencing or their portion of road because it would hamper access/egress to their driveways. Jacob countered that the barricade would be placed at least four feet from the road's edge. Ada Goodcap moved and Cynthia Porter seconded a motion to place no barricade on the south side of Curtis from Marshall west to Woodlawn. The motion failed 8-6. Jacob Goodwin then moved and Mike Ann seconded a motion to encircle Curtis Parkway on the north and south sides from Marshall Street west to Woodlawn Avenue. Randy Myers asked for a withdrawal of the motion to allow further study. Neither Jacob nor Mike agreed. The vote was tied 10 to 10. The vote of the chair was yea and the motion carried. For the record, those voting in favor were members in good standing. Their names were as follows: David Braun, Mike Ann, Judith and Richard Livingston, Gary Kojic, Wendy Krupnick, Beth and Jeff Bleaker, Catherine Rossbach, Jacob Goodwin and Michal Gick.

Jacob was instructed to notify Jim Scott's office in writing of the results of the meeting. He was asked to advise the County of potential problems with borehole drives.

The membership was notified by Mariann Gick that she was proceeding with plans to draw up a telephone directory. She anticipated its release in early summer and solicited volunteer help.

Mariann Gick notified members that signs on Cavalin Trail posting a hearing on the closing of the trail were erroneously placed by the County. No hearing is planned.

Mariann Gick told members of a scheduled hearing concerning the construction of a bar/shop on the property at 2842 Summerfield. Any interested resident should consult the sign in front of the property.

The final item of business was the election of officers for the 1983-84 fiscal year. Mike Ann read the election slate. The slate, as printed in the April '83 "DOWNS" was amended to nominate Perry Rodriguez as Vice President and Mariann Gick as recording secretary. The slate passed unanimously.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m.

Submitted by,

Mariann Gick 9/7/83

Greenway Downs Citizens Assn.

Treasurer's Report 5/19/83

Bal. on hand 3/25/83 \$ 1094.27

Receipts:

Mbrship Drive 5/6/83 \$ 180.00  
 " " 5/12/83 387.50  
 " " 5/19/83 90.00  
 Donations 9.50

\$ 667.00 (+) 667.00

Total

\$ 1761.27

Expenses:

Hall Rental 3/26/83 \$ 10.00  
 Mbrship Drive 4/16/83 30.16  
 " " 4/27/83 31.00  
 Newsletter 5/3/83 18.30  
 Incorporation Fee 5/4/83 82.00  
 Mbrship Drive 5/6/83 2.71  
 Award Night Awards 5/17/83 39.33

~~\$ 203.50~~  
 213.50  
 C.C.R.

C.C.R.  
 (-) \$ 283.50  
 \$ 1547.77

Respectfully Submitted

Reich  
 Treasurer

approved, the Association recommended brown metal

Annual Report of  
Greenway Bows Citizens Assn.

Period July 1, 1983 - June 30, ~~1983~~<sup>1984</sup>  
On Hand 7/1/83

Receipts: (+) \$ 574.18

Memberships -  
Nov-Jan - May (2 yrs) \$1,548.50  
2.50

Advertising  
40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Party 318.40  
Misc. 49.50

---

+ 1918.90

Expenses: (-)

Newsletter 148.79

Federation dues 30.00

40<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Party 885.46

Memberships dues 63.87

Awards Night (25.64 for '82) 142.71

\* Misc. 173.78

---

(-) 1444.61

Bal On Hand \$ 1048.47

\* Groundbreaking Ceremony  
Neighborhood watch  
Attorney Fees (incorp.)

Respectfully Submitted  
Elling C. Reich  
Treasurer

Minutes of GDCA, Inc. Meeting  
Held September 7, 1983  
Home of Jacob Goodwin

Attendees: Henry Rodriguez Pat Mastroleo  
Marty Howe Jim Saul  
Marianne Bick Beth Bleaken  
Randy Myers Jacob Goodwin  
Susan Howlett

Jacob Goodwin called the meeting to order. The minutes of the May 20th meeting were read and accepted. A Treasurer's report indicated the Association has on hand \$1048.47 as of the end of the fiscal year 6/30/83.

A report was given by Membership Chairman, Marianne Bick. She reported that \$802.50 plus a \$5.00 donation was collected in the spring '83 drive. Approximately 75% of the households joined, accounting for 320 memberships.

Hospitality Chairman Mary Mellabach will continue on as chairman for the coming year.

The first matter of unfinished business concerned speeders on Summerfield Road. Beth Bleaken reported that a petition with 10 signatures was presented to the police. Lt. Ramapo contacted Beth and verified 24 speeding violations on Summerfield from 1/83 - 7/10/84. He added that that constituted more violations than on any other street. Because there are limited speed limit signs posted, prosecution was difficult to make stick. Ramapo was approaching the state for additional signs. No response has been heard since July '83. Beth solicited further support from the Association through an article in the Doves to a possible petition to state representatives or petition to the County to assume responsibility for roads in Brewery Doves after improvements are made.

The next item reviewed was barricades on Curtis and the hot hot construction. Jacob will enquire if construction is complete, if anything can be done about motorbikes and standing water outside the playing area and a screen <sup>wood</sup> for trash in adjoining yard. Henry Rodriguez ~~mentioned~~ and Marianne ~~mentioned~~ as per to draft a letter <sup>word</sup> thanking

John Matherbrook for his support on the park. The motion passed unanimously. Henry volunteered to draft a letter.

The issue of barbed wire remains with Jim Scott. Jacob will contact Jim Scott to see what action has been taken.

On the issue of road improvements, it was reported that easements for the next phase are still being pursued. Construction is scheduled for spring. Randy Myers will remain as Roads Committee Chairman.

Regarding the issue of annexation, Beth and Marianne volunteered to initiate study of that possibility of incorporation into the City of Falls Church. The plan of action is 3-phased: 1. Research procedures and desirability of annexation. 2. Survey Community's position. 3. If yes to phase 2, approach Falls Church officials.

The first issue of new business was a proposal by Marty Kovars to have a park clean-up in November.

Jacob Goodwin brought up the issue of the Association sponsoring a forum on ~~the~~ Cable TV - its advantages and disadvantages, rates, etc. Marianne moved that the Association not promote, advertise or endorse media general unless they have something unique for Brewery Downs. The motion carried 9-0.

Discussion of the Kypoy moth issue was deferred until the next meeting.

Randy Myers motioned, and Henry seconded that motion for the Association to renew its membership in the Federation. The dues will be \$30. The motion passed unanimously.

A ~~new~~ motion was made by Henry to give the recording secretary the authority to sign checks for the Assn. After a second by Susan the motion passed unanimously. Randy Myers recommended that change be reflected in the by-laws.

Jacob Goodwin spoke of being approached by a resident on Chestnut on the matter of the Association expanding its boundaries to include that street. Henry moved that Jacob contact the man, stating our community of interest and welcoming any petition by ~~the~~ Chestnut residents. Randy seconded the motion. It passed unanimously.

Jim Bond was instructed to distribute the first Dons of the first week of every month.

Marianne Pichel brought up the cost of the new directory and requested authority to pay for the booklet. The total



bill should be in excess of \$175. Harry moved and Susan seconded that the president authorize the corresponding secretary to call a general meeting of the Assn. by phone & to authorize payment of the printing bill. It passed unanimously.

[Warren Gish did call such a meeting. Those in favor included the attending board, Catherine Rosebush and Elting Reich.]

Jacob Goodwin mentioned that the Association by-law needed updating. He volunteered to meet with Thomas, the attorney, and compile a list of suggestions.

Susan & Warty Gowers volunteered to audit the Treasurer's books for the fiscal year ending 6/30/83.

Jacob asked all board members to make suggestions at a later meeting of business they wished the Assn. to accomplish this year.

The second Tuesday of each month was set aside for board meetings. The next meeting was set for Oct. 11, 1983 at 8:00.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:50 p.m.

Minutes for GDCA Meeting 10/11/83

The Meeting was called to order at 8:12 P.M. Present were J. Goodwin, B. Blesken, S. Howlett, R. Myers, G. Moore, M. Arm, H. Rodriguez, J. Gaul, E. Reich, R. Livingston.

Minutes were read by Beth for Marianne and accepted as is.

Richard Livingston gave the board a brief introduction about himself, and was unanimously elected to fill the remaining 2 years of the term vacated by Janet Ice.

Jacob made a plea that the board follow parliamentary procedure.

El Reich gave the treasurer's report (enclosed). The board has a balance of \$784.27. The treasurer's report was accepted as is.

Old Business -

Randy gave the board an update on the neighborhood improvement project. Changes were made to the original plans for Cameron and George Mason to include less land needed for easements. This is based on the experience gained from the construction on Greenway. The revised plans also called for cutting off more of the top of hills than originally planned. Work is currently scheduled to begin in the Spring. There is also a problem with Woodlawn as far as the medium strip is concerned. This may cause a delay in the approval process. An article will be placed in the next issue of the DOWNS for persons with any physical property changes to contact Patti Ronseval. Randy said he would try to find block captains for Woodlawn and Custis Parkway.

Jacob reported on a meeting that he and Marianne had with Patti regarding the barriers along Custis Parkway. The upshot of the meeting was that if there are no road improvements to Custis Parkway, then there is no need for barriers. If there are improvements, then the street MUST meet state standards. State standards dictate that metal barriers must be provided. Jacob talked with Donald Kieth and found him very aware of the situation in Greenway Downs, but appeared to be unmovable on the issue of barriers. Jacob then proposed that we let the residents on Custis vote on the road improvements without regard to the barrier issue. If the vote is positive then see about blocking the metal barriers with wood. Discussion then ensued as to whether to bring up the barrier issue at the Custis presentation. Patti is against this.

Randy motioned that if Patti does not make the barrier issue known, we insist that Patti's office do it. Mike second. Motion was amended to have Patti notify the residents. Motion was passed unanimously. Mike motioned to defer discussion on the wood facing on the barriers, seconded by Gary, passed unanimously. Jacob suggested that we keep the issue in mind.

- Burial Mound -

Discussion ensued about the "burial mound" at the foot of Greenway. Some people thought that it was an eyesore. The mound as it appears does adhere to the plan. Beth motioned that we ask the State to present alternatives to the barricade. Gary second. Passed 9-1.

- Annexation -

Marianne and Beth have made some preliminary exploration into the possibility that Greenway Downs be annexed by the City of Falls Church. A moratorium was passed by the State in 1977 prohibiting annexation by Falls Church, Arlington and Fairfax. Boundary adjustments are permitted as a way to get around annexation. Falls Church City has in the past initiated some discussions with Fairfax County about annexations in general. Beth will continue to pursue the issue as a private citizen, not as a member of the Association board. Jacob extended his thanks, and cautioned her to pursue the issue on a low key. *Jacob apptd. Richard Livingston to aid Beth & Marianne.*

Elsbeth Braun from Marshall St. gave a presentation on the tot lot dedication/Halloween party scheduled for October 30. Discussion ensued as to whether to allocate association funds for the party, and how much. No one was quite sure as to the maximum amount the association could spend without a general meeting so Mike motioned that we allocate up to the maximum allowed in the bylaws (pending verification) for the party. Henry seconded, passed unanimously.

Jacob presented a long list of possible invitees to the party. Discussion ensued about the political ramifications of inviting people like Brault and McDermitt. Henry motioned that we invite only those persons who had a direct effect on the tot lot. Seconded by Mike. Passed 8-2.

Motion was made by Jacob to approve a specific list of speakers. They are Herrity, Scott, Rounseval, and Kieth, as well as present Mastenbrook with a Certificate of Appreciation. Seconded by Susan. Passed unanimously. Henry will set the certificate.

A discussion of ordinance violations was postponed.

Jacob has not yet contacted the lawyer about by-law changes.

Randy motioned that we write a letter to Scott asking the county to include Marshall and Summerfield in the commuter traffic study. Seconded by Jim Gaul. Passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 10:40 P.M. Next meeting at Henry's house, Tuesday November 1.

Respectfully submitted

Mike Arm

# CITIZENS AGAINST PORNOGRAPHY

P.O. Box 6434  
Falls Church, Va. 22046-0978

## A FEW FACTS ON PORNOGRAPHY

- \* A study done by the Michigan state police shows that in two-thirds of all sexual-related crimes, the perpetrator either had pornographic materials on his person or had just read pornography.
- \* In a study of rapists in Southern California, Dr. Michael Goldstein found that 57% of the study group of sex offenders admitted to actually trying out sexual activity they had seen during exposure to pornography. Of a group of molesters of children, 87% indicated that pornography had stimulated them to commit sexual acts with the children.
- \* Law enforcement officials estimate that as many as one million youngsters (ranging from 16 to under a year) are sexually molested and then filmed or photographed, either for the abuser's own pleasure or for a profit. Many of the young victims are never identified and are subjected to every form of sadism and bestiality. One magazine, Baby Sex, shows six-month old infants in sexual acts with adults. (Ladies' Home Journal 4/83 "A Special Report on Child Pornography".)
- \* Nationwide, an estimated 50,000 children a year disappear and are never accounted for. Many of those youngsters are forced into lives of sexual exploitation, investigators said. (New York Daily News 3/27/83.)  
EXAMPLES of Playboy magazines that are being sold in local stores:
  - \* A full-color cartoon of a woman being sexually revaged by a dog. (From the 25th anniversary edition.)
  - \* A cartoon of Santa Claus having sexual intercourse with one of the reindeer. (From the 25th anniversary edition.)
  - \* Full page cartoon of a high school boy having intercourse with his teacher on her desk. (From the April 1982 edition.)
- \* High Society magazine is publishing a phone number that gives a different pornographic phone message daily. They receive 500,000 calls a day and many of the callers are young children. (Forbes magazine 3/28/83.)
- \* Male readers of skin magazines have shown the effects of pornography on their minds by involving their wives and girl friends in producing pornographic material. One magazine claims to receive 65,000 pictures of nude wives and girl friends each year, many of them too lurid to be printed even in its filthy publication. "Pornography - The Polluting of America" - James Robison.
- \* Dr. Victor Cline, a clinical psychologist who did the psychological assessments on two survivors of the infamous Houston sex murders, has noted that many studies show that when pornography spreads into a community unchallenged it brings a number of other social ills along with it. Prostitution, drugs, homosexuality, sex-related crimes such as rape and incest, and all manner of social problems seem to be pornography's fellow travelers.

11, 83

2370.

\$ 1048.47

\$ 252.50

\$ 1050.97

\$ 266.70

\$ 784.27

lly submitted  
C. Reich  
sure

Books audited and found to be correct on Oct 6, 1983

Oct 11, 83

Greenway Downs Citizens Assn.  
Treasurer's Report

On hand July 1, 1983

\$ 1048.47

Receipts

July 27 - one mbrshp

\$ 252.50

\$ 1050.97

Expenses -

Sep 7 Federation Dues \$ 30.00

" 8 1983 Directory \$ 218.40

Oct 3 Sept. Newsletter \$ 18.30

\$ 266.70

\$ 266.70

\$ 784.27

Bal on hand Oct 11, 1983

Respectfully submitted  
Elling C. Reich  
Treasurer

Books audited and found to be correct on Oct 6, 1983

Minutes of GDCA Meeting  
December 6, 1983  
Devonshire School Library 7:30p.m.  
General Meeting

Directors Present: Jacob Goodwin  
Beth Bleaker  
Marianne Gich  
Marty Sowles  
Early Moore  
Jim Gaul  
Sandy Myers  
Pat Mantolillo  
Susan Hawlett

+ 17 members

The meeting was not called to order until after Marilyn Anderson, Young Inspector of Fairfax County (covering Providence District, and Susan Keast, an aid for Jim Scott gave their presentation. After that, we did not have a quorum available.

Set forth below are comments made by Ms. Anderson

In residential communities, the young problems are mainly caused by what you next door neighbor does which affects you.

1. Junk vehicle - cannot operate in present condition;  
Can on private property and not enclosed.

- a. Call 691-2215 with 1) complainant name & address<sup>2)</sup>  
3) phone number.

No anonymous calls because if case goes to court, we need witness.

- b. Party given 21 days to comply or remove car
- c. party able to repair car 1 time every 3 mos.  
\* Cannot repair any car but those titled to resident.
- d. There is no limit to # of cars if owned by resident.  
No non-resident cars allowed.

2. Number of residents in one house - 1 family
- Family defined = 4 unrelated adults or any number of related adults + children plus up to 2 boarders.
  - Families or boarders cannot have separate kitchens or living facilities.

### 3. Barking Dogs

- Lots 7-10,000 sq' (most of Greenway Downs) limited to 2 dogs, inside or out.  
(puppies & 6 mos. not counted)
- Barking
  - At night, call police
  - Daytime, call zoning enforcement
    - they send letter w/ suggestions
    - further complaints, complainant can go to magistrate for civil suit
- Loose dogs - call animal warden

### 4. Storage on property - outside concern of zoning office

- 100 sq' allowed in rear yard.  
- includes compost pile
- storage must be enclosed from view from 1st story of neighboring yard
- not enforce overgrown yards
- Storage sheds
  - on property, min 7' high or less
  - on 7' high, set back height of structure; 10' from side lot

\* corner lots have 2 front yards

### 5. Home Occupations - allowed by signing form

- Volunteering 5 or less
- seasonal
- 1 commercial vehicle allowed on residential property.

Minutes of GDCA Meeting  
November 7, 1983

Held in home of Henry Rodriguez

In attendance: Jacob Goodwin  
Henry Rodriguez  
Jim Saul  
Marty Sowers  
Mike Ann  
Marianne Kiel  
(later arrivals) Gary Moore  
Richard Livingston

Jacob Goodwin called the meeting to order at 7:40 pm. Minutes were made with one correction regarding the appointment of Richard Livingston to the Annexation Committee being noted. The Treasurer's report was given showing a balance of \$710.32.

Old Business Plans for the Tot Lot and Greenway Blvd ceremonies were reviewed and Jacob estimated our costs were \$84, below our \$100 spending limit. Jim Saul wanted to suggest uses for additional park funds. Jacob said those suggestions would be considered under new business.

Regarding Block Captains for the Neighborhood Improvement Program, Jacob announced that Jant Lee remains Captain for Woodlawn, Debby and Norman Sales volunteered for Summerfield and there is no Captain as yet for Quattis. Randy will notify of the ~~captain~~ Patti Kounsell of the new captains.

Discussion was directed to the issue of a possible incorporation of Greenway Downs into Falls Church City. The issue as the board saw it was not one of equity. The annexation committee was directed to approach the City's manager to determine their level of interest in the issue.

Marty Sowers is planning a Park Clean Up Dec. 3rd, Sat. 10:00 with a rain date of Dec. 4th at 11:00. Bags will be provided and Randy Myers offered his van for hauling the trash.



The resident on Chestnut Avenue who expressed interest in having the G.D.C.A. incorporate Chestnut into its boundaries was notified of the Board's response. If he is interested he is advised to organize a petition and notify Jacob.

### New Business

Jacob spoke to the zoning office coordinator for Greenway Downs and asked for her ~~opinion~~ <sup>displeasure</sup> on how to fill a complaint and what constitutes a violation. A formal complaint must be made and the name of the individual complaintant must be given. 95% of the time, a solution is met. The balance require court action whereby a subpoena is issued to a complaintant to appear in court. This only occurs if both the judge and county attorney agree to prosecute.

Discussion then concerned what, if any, action the Association should play in seeing ordinances carried out. The agreement by the board was not to become involved at this point. Jacob was asked to invite the zoning officer to present her information at a general meeting. Based on the feedback the board may take some active role.

Jacob was asked to call a general meeting in early December. Several members expressed concern over the Nat'l Airport Seattle Plan and asked for support in opposing the plan. Jacob appointed Randy Myers and Jim Paul to determine what courses of action might be possible.

Dick Curcio of West George Mason presented data on Paragrophy in Fairfax County. He was asking for the board's approval to solicit residents in Greenway Downs for their support. Henry moved that the board instruct Dick that "The Executive Board of the Association has no objection to his circulating the neighborhood and distributing leaflets along with attachments without the board's endorsement. Motion seconded the motion. Henry offered an amendment attachment. It read, "The board specifically neither endorses nor disapproves of his organization or its objections. Randy Myers seconded. The amendment carried 6-2. The vote was called on the motion. Marty Sowers motioned to table the issue. It was seconded by Dick Livingston. The motion to table failed 7-1. The vote on Henry's motion was taken and the motion passed 7-1.

Mike Ann motioned to publish this decision in

Here Downs. Gary Moore seconded the motion. After  
a brief discussion, both parties withdrew the motion.  
The meeting was adjourned by a unanimous vote  
at 10:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:  
Vivian Horak Geil  
1/17/84

Background:

There is an exemption from annexation for specific unincorporated areas, viz. Fairfax County, Arlington Co. and City of Falls Church. The moratorium passed in 1977 ~~is~~ lifted will be assumed by this permanent exemption.

Boundary adjustments possible if there is a mutual agreement between jurisdictions. We should approach our local county rep for progress on this matter.

Source: Mr. Shoemaker  
Office of D. McDevan

There are no minimum enrollment for ~~year~~ maintaining state certification of a school system. The question is one of cost/benefit for a jurisdiction.

Tax Rate Survey

	Falls Church	Fairfax County
Water Rate	1.15/1000 gallons	1.15/1000 gallons
" Tax	12%	-
Sewage Rate	1.62/1000 gallons	1.62/1000 gallons
" Tax	-	-
Utilities Tax: Vepco	10% of 1st \$50. (Max \$5.00)	8% of 1st \$50. (Max \$4.00)
C&D	Local 10% of service equip	22.2% of service equip
WGL	Fed 3% of bill	Fed 3% of bill
Auto Tags	10% of 1st \$10. (Max \$1.00)	8% of 1st \$50. (Max \$4.00)
Pers. Prop. Tax Rate	25.00/yr.	20.00 wght < 4000 lbs
R/E Tax Rate	5.50/100 assessed	25.00 " > 4000 lbs
Income Tax	.96/100 assessed	4.80/100 assessed
Sales Tax	1%	1%

# School System

## Falls Church

1. Total Enrollment 1983 1036 students
2. Teacher/student Ratio
3. Sat Avg. 1983 Verbal 461 (incr. over past 2 yrs.)  
Math 500 (increase over past 5 yrs.)
4. % College Attend.
5. Class size

## School Location

Elem. Mt. Daniel 2328 N. Oak  
Thos. Jefferson 601 S. Oak

Middle } George Mason 7124 Leesburg Pike  
High }

---

## School Location

Elem. Timberlane 2737 West St.  
Middle Whittier Hillwood & Cherry Sts.  
High Falls Church 7521 Jaguar Trail

- 1.
- 2.
- 3.
- 4.
- 5.